Former Brigidine Convent



B6724 Fmr Brigidine Convent

Location

Fraser Street,, ROCHESTER VIC 3561 - Property No B6724

Municipality

CAMPASPE SHIRE

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - March 1, 2005

A substantial brick convent of regional architectural and historic significance. Built in 1891-92 to the design of Edgar J Henderson, the former Brigidine Convent has a two storeyed verandah with unusually and notable detailed timber fretwork. The building is enriched by the incorporation of Christian architectural motifs in its design. The former convent is historically significant in demonstrating the presence of the Brigidine Convent in Rochester since the early 1890s and for its pivotal role in the community from that time. Classified: 06/05/1996

Hermes Number 67547

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/